1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

City of Rochester Hills Roch Hills. MI 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY O S 656 a3
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0134 ver 2
TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: William Windscheif, Chairperson, Green Space Advisory Board, 248.375.2335
DATE: September 16, 2008

SUBJECT: Recommendation for staggered terms on GSAB

REQUEST:

As you know, the Green Space Advisory Board (GSAB)was expanded from seven (7) to nine (9) voting
members at the January 7, 2008 City Council meeting. The expansion resulted in six terms that will
expire in December 2010. GSAB recommends that the nine member terms should be staggered on a
three year basis for better uniformity and continuity over the life of the GSAB millage. City Council can

accomplish staggering the terms in the following manner:

e In December 2008, appoint three (3) members to December 2011 as planned.
e In December 2009, take any three (3) of the six (6) terms due to expire in December 2010 and

extend them to December 2012.
e Keep the remaining three (3) terms to expire in December 2010 as originally scheduled.

A draft resolution is attached for your consideration. If you have any guestions, contact me.
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